
Board Member Comments- 
Olivera 



From: Evelyn Olivera
To: Heusler, Kerri
Cc: Anderson, Kimberly
Subject: RRO & TRO Feedback
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 4:54:26 PM

ATTENTION: This email is from an external source, outside of the City. While attachments and links are scanned by
our Advanced Threat Protection service, we still recommend you use caution when opening or clicking them. Unless
you recognize the sender and have an expectation that the content is safe, it is best to ignore this email and report
it to the Helpdesk. Sincerely, Your IT Team

My first shot out the gate for feedback and I'm not entirely sure of
my limitations, but I will just put it out there.

Ultimately, I hope the City focuses on some realistic conditions for a
new ordinance fitting for the times and challenges all humans are
experiencing.

Given the state still reflects a 9.2% maximum, there will probably be
considerable resistance:

1. 3% Increases / 12 months + CPI  not to exceed 7% (still excessive
and unsustainable in the long run)
2. Tenancy longevity recognition - scale basis for tenants in good
standing starting after a 3-year period of tenancy
3. Discounted rent increases: Income based for older renters on fixed
incomes.
4. Make the Rent Review Board "Binding" to some effect
5. Increase RRB Outreach.
6. Renovations: Current tenant first right of refusal for replacement
after renovations.
7. Track / Proof for Landlord or family occupancy when displacement of
current tenant.

Please let me know if I missed the mark of what we should be providing
to staff.

Thank you for your time and guidance.

Always,

Evelyn R. Olivera

mailto:evelynrose671@gmail.com
mailto:KHeusler@sanleandro.org
mailto:KAnderson@sanleandro.org


 
Board Member Comments- 

Chair Silva 



From: eden realty
To: Liao, Tom; Heusler, Kerri; Anderson, Kimberly; Mog, Alex
Cc: González, Juan; Ballew, Pete; Bowen, Xouhoa; Simon, Fred; Azevedo, Bryan; Aguilar Jr, Victor; Reynes, Celina;

Robustelli, Fran; Pio Roda, Richard; Clancy, Kelly
Subject: my rent review board member comments on the current state of tenant protections in san leandro
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 8:55:32 AM
Attachments: SKMBT C36023110708291.pdf

SKMBT C36023110709080.pdf
2023-09-22 Memo for President Miley from CAA - Final (2).pdf
SKMBT C36023110709180.pdf

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

g'day everyone

Madame city clerk...please submit my comments with the attachments to the rules committee for the 11-
9-23 rules committee meeting and to the rent review board for our 11-28-23 meeting

mayor gonzales and members of the city council and staff

as per asst city atty alex mog's request at the 10-24-23 rent review board (rrb) meeting that all rrb
members submit written comments on the current state of tenant protections in san leandro 

please consider this email and all of the attachments as my submittal

in brief  never in my 33 year career including 19 years as chairman of the rrb as an active participant in
san leandro city/rental housing provider discussions have i witnessed such a massive failure by the
community development department and director tom liao to do their due diligence on multiple fronts in
their current efforts to promote additional tenant protections in san leandro

attached please find the following

the attachment ending in 8291 is my four page comments on the current state of rental housing protection
discussions

the following attachments are all reference material for my comments

the attachment ending in 9080 is the CAA comprehensive q/a publication on ab 1482 cailfornia's rent cap
and just cause law

the attachment titled 2023-09-22 is caa senior local vice presidents rhovy lynn antonio's memo to
alameda county supervisor miley concerning the vast suite of existing tenant protections for all tenants in
california

the attachment ending in 9180 is the 10-24-23 email from director liao's email to the rental housing
provider coalition working group and his consultant MIG concerning MIG's and his departments
processing of comments for the city councils consideration

once you have reviewed the sum of the serious substantial and well document concerns contained
therein please note on page four my proposed solution and path forward for the rules committee and city
council to consider



in closing thank you for the opportunity to submit my comments on the current state of tenant protections
in san leandro

i look forward to our future discussions

onward together

tom silva

Thomas R. Silva CPM 
Eden Realty / Eden Rehab Corp. 
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MEMORANDUM 

From: Rhovy Lyn Antonio, Senior Local Vice President – Alameda County – rantonio@caanet.org  

Date: September 22, 2023 

Re:  Supplemental information from September 11, 2023 Meeting  

Disclaimer 

This summary is intended for general informational purposes only and not intended to serve as legal 
analysis, legal advice, or guidance on rental housing operations. The information in this 

memorandum is produced by the California Apartment Association (CAA) and provided in response 
to a request for supplemental information made at the September 11, 2023 meeting hosted by the 
Office of Supervisor Nate Miley. This memorandum is not intended for public distribution, and only 

intended for the use of Supervisor Nate Miley and his staff.  

Any redistribution, reproduction, or dissemination of this material in any other manner without the 
express permission from CAA is prohibited.  

 

Background 

Background: California has some of the most extensive renter protections in the United States. Under 
California state saw, it is already illegal for housing providers to harass their renters – whether it be 
physical or verbal.  

 It is illegal for a housing provider to induce a renter to leave a unit be the use of “force, 
willful threats, or menacing conduct;” by threatening to disclose the citizenship of the renter 
or the renter’s guests; by entering the renter’s unit in substantial violation of the law; and to 
take deprive, or remove the renter’s property from the units without consent. Cal. Civ. Code 
section 1940.2. 
 

 Housing providers who are found to have harassed their renters in violation of any of the 
above provisions are liable for punitive damages of up to $2,000.00 for each violation of the 
law. (Renters do not have to be evicted or constructively evicted to be awarded damages for 
harassment).  
 

 Additionally, the state’s anti-retaliation statue prevents a housing provider from increasing 
rent, decreasing housing services, or seeking to evict a renter because the renter has 
asserted rights under law, including complaining about habitability concerns or participating 
in a renters’ rights organization. Cal. Civ. Code section 1942.5. 
 

 Housing providers who violate this prohibition are liable for actual damages, attorney’s fees, 
and punitive damages of up to $2,000 per act.  
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A. Residents Right to Safe & Exclusive Possession:  
 
Every residential lease in California has two implied terms: 

1. Covenant of Quiet Enjoyment – provides that a renter must be free from substantial 
interference with their use of the property.  

2. Warranty of Habitability – provides that rental units must be fit to live in (i.e., in substantial 
compliance with housing codes).  
 

These protections have been codified in state law: 

 Civil Code 1927 – covenant of quiet enjoyment 
 Civil Code 1941, 1941.1 – warranty of habitability 
 Civil Code 1941.3 – window and door lock requirements 
 Health & Safety Code 17920.3, 17920.10 – habitability standards 
 Civil Code 1942, 1942.3, 1942.4 – habitability remedies and penalties 

 

Right to enter a rental unit is limited by Civil Code 1954 to the following: 

 To make or supply necessary or agreed repairs or services.   
 Exhibit the dwelling unit to prospective purchasers, mortgagees, renters, workers, or 

contractors. 
 Conduct a walk-through inspection pursuant to the security deposit law. 
 When the renter has abandoned or surrendered the premises. 
 Pursuant to court order or in case of an emergency. 
 Other specific statutory purposes (e.g., test smoke detector, read a water meter)  
 24 hours’ prior written notice generally required specifying the date, approximate time, and 

purpose of the entry. Housing providers may not abuse the right of access or use it to harass 
the renter.  

 

Civil Code 789.3 prohibits a housing provider from doing the following with the intent to terminate a 
tenancy: 

 Interrupting utility services 
 Preventing the renter from gaining reasonable access to the property, such as by changing 

the locks 
 Removing outside doors or windows 
 Removing the renter’s personal property or the furnishings from the premises 
 Remedies include injunctive relief, actual damages, $100/day penalty, attorney’s fees 

 

B. Fair Housing Protections  
 
The California Fair Employment and Housing Act (FEHA) and Unruh Civil Rights Act prohibit 
discrimination based on: 

 Race, color 
 Ancestry, national origin 
 Citizenship, immigration status* 
 Primary language* 
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 Age* 
 Religion 
 Disability, mental or physical 
 Sex, gender 
 Sexual orientation 
 Gender identity, gender expression  
 Genetic information 
 Marital status 
 Familial status 
 Source of income 
 Military or veteran status 
*Covered under the Unruh Civil Rights Act 

 

FEHA protections include a prohibition on doing any of the following based on a person’s 
membership in a protected class: 

 Discriminating 
 Harassing 
 Indicating any preference or limitation 
 Making unavailable or denying a dwelling 

 

Remedies for violation include:  

 Recovery of out-of-pocket losses 
 An injunction prohibiting the unlawful practice 
 Damages for emotional distress 
 Civil penalties or punitive damages 
 Attorney’s fees 

 

The California Civil Right Department (formerly, Department of Fair Employment and Housing) 
investigates fair housing complaints, which can be filed online at calcivilrights.ca.gov.  
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C. Harassment & Retaliation Protections  
 
 Civil Code 1940.2 makes it unlawful for a housing provider to do any of the following for the 

purpose of influencing a renter to vacate a dwelling: 
o Removing the renter personal belongings from the unit 
o Extorting the renter 
o Using, or threaten to use force, willful threats, or menacing conduct 
o Committing a significant and intentional violation of Civil Code 1954 (right to enter unit) 
o Threatening to disclose information regarding or relating to the immigration or citizenship 

status of a renter  
 

 Civil Code 1940.35 also prohibits a housing provider from disclosing information about the 
immigration or citizenship status of the renter or the renter’s guests for the purpose of 
harassing, intimidating, or retaliating against a renter.  
 

 Civil Code 1942.5 makes it unlawful for a housing provider to:  
o increase rent,  
o decrease services,  
o cause a lessee to quit involuntarily,  
o bring an action to recover possession, or  
o threaten to do any of those acts,  

 
… for the purpose of retaliating against the renter based on their lawful and peaceful exercise of 
any right under the law, including: 

o Making a complaint about habitability 
o Participating in a renters’ association or an organization advocating renters’ rights 

 
D. Specific Anti-Harassment Protections  

 
 Code of Civil Procedure 527.6 provides for civil harassment restraining orders in cases of: 

o Unlawful violence, 
o Credible threats of violence, or 
o Knowing and willful course of conduct directed at a specific person that seriously 

alarms, annoys, or harasses the person, and that serves no legitimate purpose. 
 

 Prevailing party entitled to attorney’s fees  
 Judicial Council provides user-friendly forms (Form CH-100) 
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E. Relocation Payments for Red-Tagged Units 

In addition to the relocation payment requirements under Tenant Protection Act of 2020 (AB 1482), 
California law entitles renters to relocation payment when a unit is vacated as a result of an order to 
vacate or an order requiring the vacation of a residential unit as a result of a violation so extensive 
and of such a nature that the immediate health and safety of the residents are endangered. – Cal. 
Health & Safety Code section 17975- 17992 
 
The relocation package include (partial list): 

o Local Enforcement Agency, typically Code Enforcement, has authority to order 
relocation payment. 

o Housing provider is required to offer first right to occupancy of the unit to each renter 
who received relocation payments before returning the unit to open market. 

o Two months of rent determined by HUD’s Fair Market Rent (FMR) for the area of 
jurisdiction + utility service deposits + security deposits. 
 

 Additional relocation payment may be ordered by a court order after a housing provider has 
failed to remedy a notice of violation for a serious health and safety issue having been given a 
reasonable opportunity to do so. Additional payment may include: 

o Rent differential for up to 120 days between the contract rent and HUD FMR depending 
on how long the renter is displaced. 

o Packing, moving and storage costs including: 
- Insurance of renters’ property while in transit 
- Replacement of value of property lost or damaged during move 
- Disconnection/connection charges 
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